From: North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@mail27.atl161.mcsv.net> on
behalf of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 9:02 AM
To: george@ncmodernist.org
Subject: Lustron Movie / New Books / Louis Cherry / Fayetteville T4A / Washburn-Calico T4A

Is this email not displaying correctly?
View it in your browser.

ek A,

A7y B

y

Monday, November 21, 2016

"Like" Us

Tweet Us


http://us4.campaign-archive2.com/?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=741d494489&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=d3c5962c19&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=6221071840&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=9d56233852&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=439eb999c9&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=f0af0cf9bf&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=ff59fe7498&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=fb9a6c86ec&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=a31f7362ad&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=2785b8c964&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=ef73dcc5c4&e=a57cfd9a66

=\

Help Save Raleigh's
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Fundraising Event
Thursday, December 8
AIA NC Building

14 E. Peace Street, Raleigh
Doors Open at 6:30pm

Tickets: $15 each

Documentary Film Showing at 7 p.m. | Panel Discussion to follow
Lustron: The House America's

Been Waiting For c
George Smart Virginia Faust
NC Modernist Houses Realtor & Lustron Specialist
Deborah Chay Dan Becker Ll
Durham Lustron Homeowner Moderator

Co-sponsored by NC Modernist Houses =
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Historic Coker Hills
A Botanists’ Neighborhood in Chapel Hill
Jill Blackbarn

Share Us

Modernist Houses For

Sale/Rent. Keeping
Modernist houses occupied
is the best way to save
them! Check this exclusive

statewide list.

‘A Nod To Thelonious’,
In Chapel Hill Town Hall.

Fine art from a
nationally exhibited
artist...abstract,
figurative, minimalist.

Add class to your decor.
www.murryhandler.com
(919) 545-0502
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Jill Ridky-Blackburn's new book about her neighborhood,
Coker Hills, chronicles Chapel Hill’s early Modernist houses Lelﬂ"[l I,IIIIH
with many color photos. The book covers mid-century | D
architects and builders in Coker Hills like Jim Webb, Arthur
Cogswell, JP Goforth, Knox Tate, Sumner Winn, Anne
Stevens, Brian Shawcroft, Toby Savage, CS Witt, Lib Lee,
Werner Hausler, Joe Hakan, Sprinkle and Stanley, Joe
Nassif, Gary Giles, Harriet Gordon, and Jon

Condoret. We've got exclusive autographed copies
available at the NCMH Store, just $33.95 including shipping

anywhere in the US. Or join the Mod Squad for a better deal.
Pay online or send a check to NCMH, 5409 Pelham Road,
Durham NC 27713. Proceeds benefit the Chapel Hill

Preservation Society and North Carolina Modernist

Houses.
o ' o ) One of the country's finest
L” : l | I ‘ ' In a world where “smart” selections of modernist jewelry.
- = < | oObjects can talk to each other -l-Iumillon-I—Ii |
~d W r\f;” ~—9""fand a lethal gun can be amazing you.
% !] produced with a desktop 3D Brightleaf Square, Durham

printer, the conditions for

. contemporary design are
M nothing if not surreal, altering
our daily lifestyles in profound
ways more than ever before.

~
== “Neil Spiller's Architecture and

Surrealism: A Blistermg Romance (coming out November 22)

is a celebration of the spatial and visual possibilities where

architecture has met Surrealism. He explores such key
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architectural themes as “bodies,” “houses,” the “city,” and

“the biomechanical landscape,” revealing how the fusion of

these ideas is being put to use by contemporary architects in I.nura C..Fmshon.eCMFC” CRPC®
. Senior Vioe President
extraordinary ways. Senior Financial Consultant

First Citizens Investor Services

To get started, call 919.835.3564.

/ZFirstCitizens

WEALTH MANAGEMENT

Firet Citizens Wealth Management is & joint marketing
mark of First:Citizons Bank & Trust Company. First
(ltizons Imvwstor Seevices, Inc., Member FINRA/SIPC,
an SEC-registored beokendealer and inveetment
advior, and First Citizans Asset Management, Inc.,
an SEC-registored investment advisor

Shop at AmazonSmile

A Frank Lloyd Wright house in Virginia Beach VA just sold and Angjazor’:'wn’! make
d (onation 1o:

North Carolina
Modernist Houses

amazon

after years on the market. Hat tip to Steve Coker.

Y - AR A ./ HIToN
A video on architect Victor Lundy, well worth watching. Hat n HHONORS

tip to Catherine Cramer.

Your unused Hilton points
can support NCMH's work
GoRaleigh wants you to vote for your favorite bus shelter documenting, preserving,

prototype. and promoting Modernist
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houses. Just visit
PointWorthy; login/signup
for a free PointWorthy
account, link your
HHonors, then click to

donate points.
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New NC architect profile: Louis Cherry of Raleigh.
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Do you want Lustrons to be available as Lego toys? Hat tip to

Virginia Faust.

Moggmist o9

CAPE COD MODERN Get NCMH magnets for your

IRY ARCHITECTURE AND COMMUNITY ON THE OUTER CAPE

fridge or car! Only $1 plus
shipping. Details.

Did you miss last week's lecture at NC State featuring Peter

McMahon, author of Cape Cod Modern? Watch now.

Brutalism just can't get a break in the UK. Hat tip to Virginia

Faust.
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Tuesday, November 29, 6-8pm, a special
Thirst4Architecture in Fayetteville NC. NCMH's George
Smart, Virginia Faust, and Rebekah Laney are headed down
to meet the growing community of Modernist fans at the
Mash House Brewing Company, 4150 Sycamore Dairy Road,
Fayetteville. Cash bar, free appetizers from NCMH. Please

RSVP to rebekah@ncmodernist.org. Free admission.

DIDYOU
KNOW?

NCMH has a collection of documents, articles, and reports on

North Carolina Modernist architects and buildings back 50
years. One of the most fascinating documents: the 1965
North Carolina State Capitol Plan, designed in part by Brian

Shawcroft and Harwell Hamilton Harris.
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Moho Realty Architecture Movie Series Presents

THE NATURE OF MODERNISM

E. STEWART WILLIAMS,ARCHITECT

(SN (NSTREEN oo MANPRNG PETURES (10 esesowr A ruw e JACE GIRST v TRACEY FENE GORST
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st By HAES GPEENFELD some oesron CARMEN BERGA www DESkvcascreml oR3

Design Ohscreen mamsrrinG PcTures D [NR]

Thursday, December 1, 730pm, Jim Hunt Library, NC State,
Raleigh. The Nature of Modernism features the work of
Palm Springs architect E. Stewart Williams. $10 per
person. Free for Mod Squad members and NCSU students,
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discounts available for OLLI students, Wake Tech students,
Wake County High School Drafting students, and Friends of
the NCSU Library members. Details.

Arrive Early! From 7-7:30 p.m., Gwynn Thayer and the
Special Collections Research Center will bring selected items

from collection of NC Modernist architecture.

THIRST 4 ARCHITECTURE

DECEMBER 15TH 6PM-9PM

sponsored by

CRUD

clouc‘be A3

VENTURE | bldg 3rd floor | Centennial Campus of NCSU
940 main campus drive

R|IE|D
4 COLLECTIVE

REALTY | ENVIRONMENTS | DESIGN

red-collective.com

Thirst4Architecture, Thursday, December 15, 6-8pm.
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Heather Washburn of Calico Studio hosts a special holiday
party at NCSU Centennial Campus, Cloudbees, Venture |
Building, 940 Main Campus Drive, Raleigh. These exciting,
informal happy hours are free and open to the public. We
welcome Modernist homeowners, architects, artists,
designers, realtors, engineers, contractors, property investors,
building managers, materials and furniture dealers — or
anyone with a huge crush on great architecture. Free parking
at the nearby deck! This is the last T4A sponsored by
the RED Collective. Details.

Sponsorship Information Session, Wednesday, January 11,
6pm, at the Angus Barn Bar, Raleigh. Want to support NCMH's
mission of documentation, preservation, and promotion
through your business? Want to reach more wonderful,

design-oriented clients? Sponsors of NCMH reach thousands

of people who share your passion for Modernist architecture.
To learn more, join us for drinks at the beautiful Angus Barn
Bar, upstairs. Free! RSVP with name(s), company, and
phone number to Rebekah Laney,

rebekah@ncmodernist.org.
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Thursday, January 12, 730pm, Jim Hunt Library, NC State,
Raleigh. The story of mid-century modern architect William
F. Cody is told through the iconic buildings that he created

and his impact on the architecture of Palm Springs. Revealing
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his conceptual designs starting in 1947 and onward into the
70's just before a devastating stroke ended his career. The
documentary explores the art behind his structures and how
his buildings are now considered masterpieces in the modern
desert of Palm Springs. $10 per person. Free for Mod Squad
members and NCSU students, discounts available for OLLI
students, Wake Tech students, Wake County High School
Drafting students, and Friends of the NCSU Library members.

Details.

Audio Advice

T T TN

&
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Lesley McAdams
Keller Williams Realty

919.748.9780
Imcadams@rmreim.com

Thirst4Architecture, Thursday, January 19, 6-8pm. Audio
Advice is the largest premium home electronics provider in
North Carolina. They've got some seriously great
equipment. 8621 Glenwood Avenue, Raleigh. These exciting,
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
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anyone with a huge crush on great architecture. 2017 T4A's

are sponsored byrealtor Lesley McAdams. Details.

Copyright © *2008-2016* *Triangle Modernist Archive, Inc., a
nonprofit 501C3 educational archive dba North Carolina Modernist
Houses*, All rights reserved.
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